
 

 

Manor History File 

Manor Name LOWICK 
Alias None known 
Honour/Lordship Barony of Muschamp 
Ownership Lowick was a manor in the Muschamp barony and its 

early history is exactly the same as Wooler. In 1250 
Robert Muschamp died and the manor passed to his wife 
Isabel, she and her second husband Richard Morin 
enjoyed the full rights of lordship and claimed a share of 
the profits at the baronial court of Wooler. Isablel Morins 
death date is unknown but the Muschamp barony seems 
to be divided between her three daughters; Cicely wife of 
Odinel Ford, Margery wife of Malise earl of Strathearn 
and Isabel wife of William Huntercumbe. Their 
descendants in 1291 were the Huntercombe and Graham 
families who divided the manor of Lowick between them. 

The manor remains with the Graham and Huntercombe 
families however in 1412 a moiety of the manor is in the 
hands of Elizabeth Darcy widow of Sir Philip Darcy. This 
part of the manor remains with the Darcy family until 
1490 when the share falling to Margery and Sir John 
Conyers was alienated before his death in 1490. Another 
share or even the whole of the manor fell to Elizabeth 
and Sir John Strangeways and follows the exact same 
descent as Wooler. 

The Strangeways are recorded in Lowick in 1514; it fell 
into the hands of Christopher Lepton along with Wooler 
who in 1584 sold it to Sir John Selby. It remained in the 
Selby family until 1686 when it was conveyed to Dorothy 
Collingwood. In 1722 the manor seems to have passed 
into the possession of the Haggerston family. 

The Huntercombe moiety is alienated to Thomas Hetton 
in 1333. It then passes through the Fenwick and Denton 
families until around 1568 it is in the hands of the 
Collingwood family. In 1628 Cuthbert Collingwood sells 
the manor to George Muschamp of Barmoor. The 



 

 

Muschamp family lost their Northumberland lands which 
appear to be purchased by William Carr of Etal around 
1677. Later, with the rest of the Carr inheritance it passed 
to Sir Francis Blake. After this part of the manor became 
part of the Ford estate and now belongs to Lord Joicey. 

In 1921 Sir Edward Charlton de Marie Haggerston is listed 
as Lord of the Manor and principal landowner .  

 
Courts Court Baron and Court Leet 
Sources Northumberland County History Vol.XIV , pp.96-106 

An Historical Topographical and Descriptive View of the 
County of Northumberland, Vol. I, E. MacKenzie, 1825, 
pp.379-382. 

Kellys Directory, 1921, p.182 

BRO 129/3/6 deed of partition and conveyance of the 
manors of Lowick and Branxton. 

 
Records Held By 
Northumberland 
Archives 

NRO 00331 Court rolls, presentment, 1652-1712. 

Time period 
covered by 
records 

1652-1712 

Records Held 
Elsewhere 

None known 

 

 


